From: Eric Danner - NOAA Federal <eric.danner@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 2:36 PM

To: Ann Marie Osterback - NOAA Affiliate

Subject: Fwd: Draft justification document for ROCon for the regional office [ROC_AR_Unsure]
FYL

Also, you can see the result of and read more about the STARS model here:

https://oceanview.pfeg.noaa.gov/shiny/FED/CalFishTrack/

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Vamsi Sridharan - NOAA Affiliate <vamsi.sridharan@noaa.gov>

Date: Sun, Mar 17, 2019 at 6:13 PM

Subject: Draft justification document for ROCon for the regional office [ROC_AR_Unsure]

To: Eric Danner - NOAA Federal <eric.danner(@noaa.gov>, Noble Hendrix <noblehendrix@gmail.com>,
Perry, Russell <rperry@usgs.gov>

Dear all,

I have synthesized a draft document explaining what we have done for the RoCon w.r.t. to the Delta, as well as
justification for our choices. Please modify as needed.

Regards,
Vamsi

Vamsi Krishna Sridharan, Ph.D.
Assistant Project Scientist (Hydrodynamics)
Division of Physical and Biological Sciences
University of California, Santa Cruz

110 McAllister Way, Santa Cruz, CA 95060
vamsi.sridharan@noaa.gov | +1-831-420-3905
http://www.vamsikrishnasridharan.wordpress.com

Eric Danner, Ph.D.

Supervisory Research Ecologist

Fisheries Ecology Division, Southwest Fisheries Science Center
110 McAllister Way

Santa Cruz, CA 95060

831-420-3917

http://swfsc.noaa.gov/
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